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July 26, 1982 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
1266 Riverview Drive 
Walnutport, PA 18088 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

Thanks for your fine report on reception of Channel 49 dated June 
26, 1982. Your observations do agree with our program log for 
that period of time, and as our facility includes custom-made 
equipment, we are always glad to hear of good reception from 
DXer's. 

The visual output power of our transmitter is 30,000 Watts and the 
antenna system results in a radiated effective power of just over 
500,000 Watts. The antenna height is approximately 500 feet above 
average terrain. 

Very truly yours, 

WGCB-TV 49 

Fred W. Wise, P.E. 
Vice President -Engineering 
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